
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1

http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/
mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov


VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES 1 

TUESDAY, JULY 15, 2014 2 

SISTER BAY-LIBERTY GROVE FIRE STATION – 2258 MILL ROAD 3 

UNAPPROVED VERSION 4 
 5 
The July 15, 2014 meeting of the Village of Sister Bay Board of Trustees was called to order by 6 
Village President Dave Lienau at 6:00 PM.  7 
 8 
Present:  Village President Dave Lienau and Trustees Pam Abshire, Scott Baker, John Clove,  9 
Shane Solomon and Nora Zacek. Pat Duffy arrived at 6:02 P.M.    10 
 11 
Staff Members: Village Administrator Zeke Jackson and Janal Suppanz, Administrative 12 
Assistant. 13 
 14 
Others:   Laddie Chapman, and Greg Colthurst and Krista Lutzke of the Door County Soil & 15 
Water Department. 16 
 17 
Approval of minutes as published: 18 
As to the minutes for the June 17, 2014 meeting of the Village Board: 19 
A motion was made by Solomon, seconded by Clove to approve the minutes for the June 17, 20 
2014 meeting of the Village Board as presented. Motion carried - All ayes. 21 
 22 
Comments and Correspondenc 23 
Lienau asked if anyone wished to address a non-agenda item. No one responded. 24 
 25 
New Village Board Business 26 
Item No. 1. Presentation by Greg Coulthurst of the Door County Soil & Water Department 27 
regarding Phragmites eradication efforts: 28 
Greg Coulthurst and Krista Lutzke of the Door County Soil & Water Department indicated that 29 
they and their co-workers are currently focusing on eradication of Phragmites. Phragmites are a 30 
very aggressive invasive species and typically exceed 10’ in height. A County-wide Phragmites 31 
inventory has been taken, and unfortunately a few plants were found in Sister Bay. The 32 
determination was made that County-wide eradication efforts will be required, and to date 33 
there has been a 95% success rate in the areas which were treated, but follow-up treatments 34 
will be required. DNR grant funds were obtained for the treatment efforts, but only 35 
environmentally sensitive areas were approved for treatment. Therefore, Door County officials 36 
initiated their own eradication program. Since funds are limited Coulthurst and Lutzke are 37 
asking that all the municipalities in Door County as well as affected property owners support 38 
and endorse the Phragmites eradication program. Informational letters will be sent to Door 39 
County residents and property owners in the near future.   40 
 41 
It was the consensus that Coulthurst and Lutzke’s request shall be referred to the Finance 42 
Committee.     43 
 44 
Item No. 2. Consider a motion to discuss and act on a recommendation from the Plan 45 
Commission to amend the fee schedule for zoning and development fees: 46 
At its June meeting the Plan Commission recommended that some zoning and development 47 
fees be adjusted. The amendment would support the Village’s public policy agenda and would 48 
favor non-profit organizations. Further, no fees would be required for replacement signs. In 49 
theory this would incentivize businesses to upgrade/replace signs more frequently. The Village 50 

2



Minutes for the July 16, 2014 Meeting of the Village Board 

 

-2- 

President and Administrator have been given authority to approve most signs, so the approval 1 
process has been streamlined considerably. 2 
 3 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Baker that the Village Board accepts the 4 
recommendation of the Plan Commission and approves the revised Zoning and Development 5 
Fee Schedule for the Village of Sister Bay which was included in the meeting packets as 6 
presented. Motion carried – All ayes.  7 
 8 
Item No. 3. Consider a motion to discuss and act on a recommendation of the Plan 9 
Commission to approve a final plat for Stony Ridge Subdivision: 10 
The Plan Commission has recommended that the subdivision plat for Stony Ridge which was 11 
included in the meeting packets be approved. The proposed development includes 24 12 
apartments, 16 condo units, 13 single family homes and conditional use on-site storage. 13 
 14 
A motion was made by Clove, seconded by Abshire that the Village Board accepts the 15 
recommendation of the Plan Commission and approves the subdivision plat for Stony Ridge 16 
which was reviewed at this meeting as presented.  17 
 18 
During discussion concerns were voiced about the fact that there is potential for the storage 19 
units to be utilized by persons who do not live in the development, and it was the consensus 20 
that there shall be a provision in the Development Agreement which states that the units may 21 
only be used by Stony Ridge residents. 22 
 23 
A vote was taken on the previously mentioned motion and it carried – All ayes. 24 
.     25 
Item No. 4.  Consider a motion to pass and adopt Resolution No. 289, authorizing the 26 
appointment of Special Voter Registration Deputies: 27 
Wis. Stats., §6.55(2) states that voter registration must be performed by Special Registration 28 
Deputies appointed by the Municipal Clerk. The County Clerk has recommended that all the 29 
municipalities in Door County pass an applicable Resolution. 30 
 31 
A motion was made by Lienau, seconded by Abshire that the Village Board passes and adopts 32 
Resolution No. 289, authorizing the appointment of Special Voter Registration Deputies, as 33 
presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 34 
   35 
Item No. 5. Consider a motion to accept the resignation of Trustee Pam Abshire: 36 
Unfortunately Pam Abshire has found it necessary to resign from the Village Board as she has 37 
gotten a different job and will be moving out of the area.  38 
 39 
A motion was made by Abshire, seconded by Solomon that the Village Board accepts Pam 40 
Abshire’s resignation from the Village Board. Motion carried – All ayes. 41 
 42 
The Board members indicated that Abshire will be missed and thanked her for all her 43 
assistance. 44 
 45 
Item No. 6. Consider a motion to confirm and appoint President Lienau’s nomination of a 46 
qualified citizen to fill Pam Abshire’s vacant seat on the Village Board for the remainder of 47 
her unexpired term and serve on various Village committees: 48 
Lienau indicated that he will not be nominating anyone to fill Pam Abshire’s vacant seat on the 49 
Village Board yet, but anticipates that someone will be nominated at next month’s Village 50 
Board Meeting. If anyone is interested in filling the vacancy they should contact him.   51 

3



Minutes for the July 16, 2014 Meeting of the Village Board 

 

-3- 

Item No. 7. Consider a motion to pass and adopt Resolution No. 290 – An Expression of 1 
Thanks and Appreciation to Pam Abshire for her service to the Village: 2 
A draft of a Resolution thanking and recognizing Pam Abshire for all her service to the Village 3 
was included in the in the meeting packets and Lienau read that Resolution aloud. He also 4 
presented a plaque to her. 5 
 6 
A motion was made by Clove, seconded by Baker that the Village Board passes and adopts 7 
Resolution No. 290 – An Expression of Thanks and Appreciation to Pam Abshire for her service 8 
to the Village. Motion carried – All ayes. 9 
 10 
Item No. 8. Consider a motion to pass and adopt Resolution No. 291 – An Expression of 11 
Thanks and Appreciation to Donna Scattergood for her service to the Village: 12 
A draft of a Resolution thanking and recognizing Donna Scattergood for all her service to the 13 
Village was also included in the meeting packets, and Lienau read that Resolution aloud. He 14 
also presented a plaque to her.  15 
 16 
A motion was made by Clove, seconded by Baker that the Village Board passes and adopts 17 
Resolution No. 291 – An Expression of Thanks and Appreciation to Donna Scattergood for her 18 
service to the Village, as presented. Motion carried – All ayes.  19 
 20 
Item No. 9. Report on County activities from the County Supervisor, Dave Lienau: 21 
Lienau gave the following oral report: 22 

   The County’s 2015 budget process has commenced. Highway maintenance is always a 23 
very costly item which must be taken into consideration at budget time. A few years ago 24 
the County Board approved a tower project and that will also be quite costly. County-25 
wide installation of fiber optic lines is being considered and the County Board will be 26 
addressing that issue in the near future.  27 

 28 
Item No. 10. Review of the financial statements and consideration of a motion to approve the 29 
monthly bills: 30 
Payment Approval Reports for the period June 19, 2014 through July 15, 2014 were included in 31 
the meeting packets, and the Board members jointly reviewed those documents. 32 
           33 
A motion was made by Abshire, seconded by Zacek that the monthly bills depicted on the 34 
reports which were included in the meeting packets totaling $1,014,044.60 are all approved.  35 
 36 
During discussion Clove voiced concerns about how costly the Village’s flowers were this year. 37 
It was the consensus that this issue shall be referred to the Parks Committee.  38 
 39 
Jackson indicated that he wanted to publicly thank the Door County Highway Commissioner, 40 
John Kolodziej, for ensuring that budgetary constraints were met when work was done on 41 
Village road repairs. 42 
 43 
A vote was taken on the previously mentioned motion and it carried – All ayes.   44 
 45 
Item No. 16. Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a 46 
committee, official or employee: 47 
It was the consensus that from now on the digital meeting packet materials shall be displayed 48 
on the large screen at the front of the meeting room. It was also the consensus that the 49 
following issues shall be placed on a future agenda or referred to committee, official or 50 
employee: 51 

4



Minutes for the July 16, 2014 Meeting of the Village Board 

 

-4- 

 1 

   Coulthurst and Lutzke’s request for funding for Door County’s Phragmites Eradication    2 
Program shall be referred to the Finance Committee. 3 

   The Parks Committee shall be asked to evaluate the costs associated with flower bed 4 
planting and maintenance. 5 

   There is currently a provision in the Municipal Code that there is a limit on the number 6 
of delivery trucks which can frequent residences in the Village. Since this is “the age of 7 
on-line shopping” this regulation no longer makes sense. This issue shall be referred to 8 
the Plan Commission. 9 

   Solomon believes the condition on liquor licenses issued in the Village which states that 10 
licensees must see that the licensed premise is kept free of weeds is excessive. This issue 11 
was referred to the Parks Committee.  12 

    Jackson was asked to see that the parking lot and grounds around the Maintenance 13 
Building be maintained better as they are becoming quite unsightly. 14 

   Discussion regarding the possibility of allowing wind turbines in the Village shall be 15 
referred to the Plan Commission. 16 

  Complaints have been received that some properties in the Village do not satisfy the 17 
mowing standards delineated in the Municipal Code. Lieanu will discuss this issue with 18 
Jackson. 19 

 20 
Committee Reports: 21 
(1) Administrative Committee/Public Relations Committee 22 
The Administrative Committee has not met. 23 
 24 
(2) Bay Shore Drive Reconstruction Oversight Ad Hoc Committee 25 
The Bay Shore Drive Reconstruction Oversight Ad Hoc Committee will be meeting tomorrow.  26 
 27 
(3) Communication and Technology Committee 28 
The Communication and Technology Committee has not met recently. Next week the 29 
employees from the County’s I.T. Department will be coming up to do some work on the server 30 
and will be discussing operational issues with Jackson.   31 
 32 
(4) Door County Coastal Byways Commission 33 
No action based on the minutes which were included in the meeting packets. A check for 34 
approximately $5,000 was received from the Coastal Byways Commission.  35 
 36 
(5) DCEDC  37 
The regular monthly meeting of the DCEDC was conducted yesterday. A couple vacancies on 38 
the Board were filled.  39 
 40 
(6) Economic Development Committee 41 
The Economic Development Committee has not met recently.  42 
 43 
(7) Finance Committee 44 
The Finance Committee will be meeting at 2:30 P.M. on July 23, 2014. Duffy noted that he will 45 
not be able to attend that meeting.   46 
 47 
(8) Fire Board and Fire District Exploratory Committee: 48 
Neither the Fire Board nor the Fire District Exploratory Committee have met recently. 49 
 50 

5



Minutes for the July 16, 2014 Meeting of the Village Board 

 

-5- 

(9) Historical Society 1 
The Historical Society has not met recently.  A State Archaeologist recently did a dig in the park 2 
and found some interesting artifacts.  3 
 4 
(10) Library Commission 5 
No action based on the minutes which were included in the meeting packets. The Garden 6 
Dedication Ceremony was well attended and was very nice. 7 
      8 
(11) Marina Committee and Marina Fest Committee: 9 
The Marina Committee met on July 10, 2014 but those minutes have not been completed yet. 10 
The Marina Fest Committee met last night and those minutes have likewise not been completed 11 
yet. The next Marina Fest Committee Meeting has been scheduled for August 7, 2014 at 7:00 12 
P.M. The Marina building is being painted as time permits and it looks very nice. 13 
 14 
Lienau noted that there appears to be a misunderstanding regarding how much money is 15 
actually budgeted for Marina Fest. There have been statements made that $8,500 has been 16 
budgeted for that event, but that is not correct. In reality between $14,000 and $16,000 has 17 
always been budgeted for Marina Fest, but that amount is typically offset by donations.  18 
 19 
(12) Parks 20 
No action based on the minutes which were included in the meeting packets. The new pavilion 21 
looks very nice.  22 
 23 
(13) Personnel Committee 24 
The Personnel Committee has not met recently.       25 
 26 
(14) Plan Commission 27 
No action based on the minutes which were included in the meeting packets.  28 
 29 
(15) SBAA 30 
No action based on the minutes which were included in the meeting packets. Due to the lack 31 
of a quorum no SBAA meeting was conducted in July, but an informal “brainstorming” session 32 
took place and several good suggestions were made.    33 
 34 
A quarterly financial report for the SBAA was included in the meeting packets and the Board 35 
members jointly reviewed that document. 36 
 37 
A motion was made by Clove, seconded by Zacek that the quarterly support for the SBAA shall 38 
be released ASAP. Motion carried – All ayes.   39 
 40 
(16) Teen Center 41 
The Teen Center Board has not met recently. 42 
 43 
(17) Tourism Zone Commission 44 
No action based on the minutes which included in the meeting packets.  45 
 46 
(18) Utilities – WWTP and Water, Wastewater Collection, and Storm Sewer Committees 47 
No action based on the minutes which were included in the meeting packets. 48 
 49 
(19) Administration/Compensation Oversight 50 
No action based on the minutes which were included in the meeting packets.   51 

6



Minutes for the July 16, 2014 Meeting of the Village Board 

I:\2014 Agendas\Board\2014\2014_07\071614 Village Board Minutes - Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 6/17/29014; Last Printed: 8/12/2014 11:06 AM 

-6- 

(20) Waterfront Oversight 1 
The Waterfront Oversight Committee has not met recently. 2 
 3 
Adjournment: 4 
A motion was made by Abshire, seconded by Baker to adjourn the meeting of the Board of 5 
Trustees at 7:52 P.M. Motion carried – All ayes, 6 
 7 
 8 
Respectfully submitted,  9 

 10 
Janal Suppanz,  11 
Administrative Assistant12 

13 

7



8



9



This amendment to the Official Map was primarily driven by a desire to clean up some 
of the portions to reflect roadways which have been planned by developers and approved by the Plan 
Commission and Board at previous meetings.  As those roads are built and dedicated pursuant to Vil-
lage Ordinances, they will transition from Officially Mapped Streets to Official Streets. 
 
On July 22, 2014 the Plan Commission conducted a public hearing regarding the Official Map 
amendments proposed, and based upon those comments and the information presented the Commis-
sion is recommending that the Official Map be amended in the fashion depicted on the previously 
mentioned diagram.  
 

10

http://intranet.sisterbay.com/


42

57

42

ZZLit
tle

 Si
ste

r R
d

Go
lf R

d

Golf Rd

Ba
y R

idg
e P

l

South Bay Shore Dr

Peterson Ct

We
stw

oo
d D

r Woodland Dr

Fo
res

t L
n

Me
ad

ow
 Ln

Jungwirth Ct

Su
n n

y C
t

Mariners Pointe Dr

Sis
ter

 Bl
uff

 Dr
Sis

ter
 Bl

uff
 Dr

Bittersweet Ln

Fie
ldc

res
t R

d

S H
igh

lan
d R

d

Ch
err

yw
oo

d C
t

Cherrywood Ln

Fieldcrest Rd

Fieldcrest Ln

Co
un

try
 W

alk
 Dr

Co
un

try
 W

alk
 Ln

Cu
t S

ton
e C

t

Ap
ple

wo
od

 Rd

Meadow Wood Dr

Villa Dr

Hidden Maples Pl

Som
ers

et D
r

Maple DrCla
flin

 Ln

Mill Rd

S Sprin
g R

d Autumn Ct

Timber
Ridge Cir

North
Crescent Rd

South
Crescent Rd
Skog-land CtWo

od
cre

st 
Ln

Gateway Dr

Bluffside Ln
Maple Dr

Parkview

Mill Rd

Regatta Way
Post

Office Ln

No
rth

wo
od

s D
r

Or
ch

ard
 Dr

N S
pri

ng
 Rd Bir

ch
wo

od
 Dr

Tri
lliu

m 
Ln

Ca
rdi

na
l C

t

Ph
ea

sa
nt 

CtRaven
Ln

Bir
ch

wo
od

 Dr

Blue-
bird
Ln

Sunset Dr

Cu
tty

 
Rid

ge
 Ct

Ad
mi

ral
 Dr

Co
mm

od
ore

 Ci
r

Mi
ll L

n

Ju
dit

h B
laz

er 
Dr

Country Ln

Flint Ridge Rd

Wo
od

cre
st 

Rd

Country Walk Dr Ed
ge

wo
od

 Dr

Sunnyside            Road     

Mill Cir

Hill Rd

Wo
od

cre
st 

Ct

Ln Dr

GREEN BAY

57

42

Ch
ale

t L
n

Canterbury Ln

Scandia Rd

Village of Sister Bay
Official Map

Door County, Wisconsin

of the

Last Updated:  July, 2014

N

EW

S

Village Boundary

STATE HIGHWAY
COUNTY ROAD
TOWN ROAD
VILLAGE STREET
PRIVATE ROAD

1000 0 1000 Feet

Map created for the Village of Sister Bay
by Door County Planning Department:

421 Nebraska Street
Sturgeon Bay WI  54235
920-746-2323

Parcel Boundaries

PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY

1" = 1200'

DR
AF

T

11



ORDINANCE NO. 230-082614 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE PORTION OF THE OFFICIAL MAP FOR THE 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY WHICH RELATES TO THE AREA EAST OF CANTERBURY 

LN AND SOUTH OF MAPLE DR, SOUTH OF CHERRYWOOD LN AND WEST OF STH 

57. 
 

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission has reviewed the existing Official Map dated July 2014, and de-
termined that in order for orderly growth to occur, the portion of the map which relates to the area 
East of Canterbury Ln and South of Maple Dr, South of Cherrywood Ln and West of STH 57 needs to 
be revised, and,  
 

WHEREAS, on July 22, 2014 the Plan Commission conducted a properly noticed public hearing to 
determine the public need for such a change, and, 
 

WHEREAS, based upon the comments received at the July 22, 2014 public hearing the Plan Com-
mission has recommended that the Official Map be amended in the fashion depicted on the attached 
diagram.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Village Board of Trustees of the Village of Sister Bay, Door County, Wis-
consin, does hereby ordain as follows: 
 
Section 1 - Authority 
This Ordinance is enacted under the authority granted under Wis. Stats., §62.23(6) and §54.51 of the 
Municipal Code. 
 
Section 2 – Amendment of Official Map 
The portion of the Official Map for the Village of Sister Bay which relates to the areas East of Canter-
bury Ln and South of Maple Dr, South of Cherrywood Ln and West of STH 57. is amended in the 
fashion depicted on the attached diagram. 
 
Section 3 – Other Conflicts 
All other Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 
 
Section 4 – Effective Date 
This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage and publication accord-
ing to law. 
 
Section 5 – Severability 
If a Court of competent jurisdiction adjudges any section, clause, provision or portion of this Ordi-
nance unconstitutional or invalid, the remainder of this Ordinance shall not be affected thereby. 
 
Village of Sister Bay      Attest: 
 
By: ___________________________________  ____________________________ 
 David W. Lienau, President    Christine M. Sully, Clerk WCPC, MMC 
 

12



         Date Introduced August 26, 2014 
         Date Adopted: ________________ 
         Publication Date: ________________ 

13



Mike Maltby of Action Electric has been engaged by the Village to consult with private 
property owners and facilitate service requests and upgrades necessary to move forward with the 
Overhead Utilities Burial Project.  Action Electric developed the preliminary cost of upgrades for pri-
vate service (see attachment).  These costs total $42,500 and are estimates only.  The Committee rec-
ommended reimbursement of expenses up to the amounts shown on the estimates sheet.  Affected 
properties would submit invoices for upgrades to the Village; we would pay up to the amounts shown 
on the estimate. 
 

14

http://intranet.sisterbay.com/


15



The Village has elected to waive a PILOT on the Water utility on an annual basis per au-
thorizing resolution.  PSC regulates PILOT payments on public water utilities, and as such, determines 
the allowable PILOT amount on our Water Utility.  The recommendation of the Finance Committee 
was to reduce the PILOT on the Marina by an amount equal to the amount of the Water Utility Pilot.  
This Resolution will have to be submitted to PSC for a rate case to determine the ultimate impact on 
rates.  Once submitted, PSC has 120 days to review.  It is anticipated that the new rates would not be 
able to come into effect until Q2 2015.  It is contemplated that the base rate will increase by approxi-
mately $9.66 per quarter per customer. 
 

16

http://intranet.sisterbay.com/


17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



 
 

RESOLUTION № 293-081914 
 

ESTABLISHING A PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES (PILOT) FOR THE 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY WATER UTILITY  
 

WHEREAS, at the inception of the Sister Bay Water Utility, the Village of Sister Bay Board of 
Trustees approved a resolution which waived the Water Utility of an annual PILOT payment 
to the Village; and 
 

WHEREAS, in accordance with PSC Chapter 109, Section 109.02, the PILOT “shall be 
determined by applying the local and school tax rates for the calendar year to the gross book 
value for the calendar year of plant plus materials and supplies multiplied by the assessment 
ratio for the municipality”, 
   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Village Board of the Village of Sister Bay does 
hereby impose an annual PILOT payment, amount to be determined annually by the 
Wisconsin Public Service Commission, upon the Village of Sister Bay Water Utility. 
   

INTRODUCED at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Sister Bay 
conducted on the 18th day of August, 2014. 
 
Passed and adopted this ___ day of ______________, 2014. 
 
 
         _____________________________________ 
         David W. Lienau, President 
 

ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________  VOTE: Ayes ______ Noes _____ 
Christy Sully, Village Clerk WCPC/MMC 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
File name: h:\my documents\active\agendas\board\2014\2014_08\reso 293-081914 establishing a payment in lieu of 
taxes to be imposed upon the Village of Sister Bay Water Utility ratepayers.doc  
Created: 7/29/2014 10:07 AM Date Printed: 8/13/2014 1:30:00 PM 

32



Village of Sister Bay 
BOARD REPORT 

 
For additional information: www.sisterbaywi.gov 

             Meeting Date: 8/19/14
              Item No.: 5 
 
Recommendation: That the Board accepts the recommendation of the Finance Committee to reallocate 
administrative personnel costs and approves Resolution No. 294-081914, Amending the Administrative 
Transfers in the 2014 Budget.  
 
Background:  When the 2014 Budget was prepared, the position of Village Administrator remained va-
cant, so allocations of administrative personnel costs were left at 2013 rates. In February of 2014, Audi-
tor Konecny noted that the Village’s allocation of these costs to certain funds appeared low, given time 
spent on the Bay Shore Drive utility project and and increased activity in the TIF district. Neuman and 
Jackson subsequently met to revise the administrative allocations and presented new figures to the Fi-
nance Committee at its July 24, 2014 meeting. The Committee recommended amending the budget 
accordingly. 
   
Fiscal Impact:  The Administrative transfers to the TIF are increased by a factor of 4.055 and to Utilities 
by a factor of 1.573.  The General Fund is positively affected by a total factor of minus 5.623. 
  
  
        Respectfully submitted, 

        
        Juliana Neuman 
        Village Finance Director 
  

33

http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/


 
 

RESOLUTION № 294-081914 
 

AMENDING THE ADMINISTRATIVE TRANSFERS IN THE 2014  BUDGET  
 

WHEREAS, on November 12, 2013 the Village of Sister Bay Board of Trustees approved 
Resolution No. 272-111213 adopting the 2014 Annual Budget; and 
 

WHEREAS, when the 2014 Budget was prepared Zeke Jackson had not yet  assumed the position of 

Village Administrator; and 
 

WHEREAS, Village auditor Mike Konecny noted in February of 2014 that the Village’s 
allocation of administrative costs to certain funds is low, given the Bay Shore Drive utility 
project and an increase in activity within the TIF District; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Village of Sister Bay Administrator and Finance Director have discussed the 
administrative transfers contained in the 2014 Salary and Wage Cost Estimates with the 
Village’s Finance Committee and have proposed increases in transfers of cost to the Bay 
Shore Drive project, the Utility departments, and the TID fund, 
   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Village Board of the Village of Sister Bay does 
hereby increase the 2014 Administrative Transfers by a factor of 1.573 to Utilities and by a 
factor of 4.055 to the TIF. 
   

INTRODUCED at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Sister Bay 
conducted on the ____ day of _____ 2014. 
 
Passed and adopted this ___ day of ______________, 2014. 
 
 
         _____________________________________ 
         David W. Lienau, President 
 

ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________  VOTE: Ayes ______ Noes _____ 
Christy Sully, Village Clerk WCPC/MMC 
 
File name: h:\my documents\active\agendas\board\2014\2014_08\reso 294-081914 amending 2014 General Fund 
Administrative budget.doc  
Created: 9/5/2012 10:07 AM Date Printed: 8/13/2014 1:31:00 PM 

34



Village of Sister Bay 
BOARD REPORT 

 
For additional information: www.sisterbaywi.gov 

             Meeting Date: 8/19/14
              Item No.: 6 
 
Recommendation: That the Board accepts the recommendation of the Finance Committee to reallocate 
several capital reserve funds and approves Resolution No. 295-0081914, Amending the 2014 Capital 
Projects Budget. 
 
Background:  At its July 24, 2014 meeting, the Finance Committee reviewed available capital reserve 
fund balances and made a series of recommendations regarding reallocation of some of those funds: 

1)  The Parks Department sold a lawnmower earlier this year and has requested that the proceeds of 
that sale be used to help cover the cost of a blower/bagger that was purchased in April, 2014. 
The Finance Committee affirmed this request and further recommended that the remaining nega-
tive balance (-$495.81) in the Parks Equipment line be merged with the Various Parks Project re-
serves, along with the $3,442.70 remainder in the Baseball Field Improvements. 

2)  The remaining $2,283.30 in the Paperless Meeting fund should be merged with the Information 
Technology fund, for a new total there of $24,829.89. 

3) Interest earned on the Stewardship grant (including that from the loan to the Marina) should be 
used for the Beach Project. This adds a total of $90,661.75 to the amount available for the 
beach, for a new total of $429,286.33. 

4)  The $7,722.12 shortfall in Streets Resurfacing could be reduced by applying revenue from TIF 
computer aids ($4,153 plus another $655 to be received in 2014, for a total of $4,808). The ad-
ditional $2,914.12 needed in Streets Resurfacing could come from the Election Machine re-
placement line. 
   

Fiscal Impact:  Other than removing the lawnmower sale proceeds ($2,121) from the General Fund 
revenue stream, all of the above changes help to cover existing capital project needs by using money 
that is no longer needed for its original purpose. 
  
  
        Respectfully submitted, 

        
        Juliana Neuman 
        Village Finance Director 
  

35

http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/


36



 
 

RESOLUTION № 295-081914 
 

AMENDING THE 2014 CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET  
 

WHEREAS, on November 12, 2013 the Village of Sister Bay Board of Trustees approved 
Resolution No. 273-111213 adopting the 2014 Annual Budget and Capital Improvement 
Program; and 
 

WHEREAS, there is a need for funding for the upcoming completion of the Beach Project and to cover 
the shortfall of $7,722.12 for the recent repair of Scandia and Woodcrest Roads as well as the cost of a 
recent purchase of a bagger/blower for the Parks Department; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Tax Incremental District has received revenues as of 6/30/14 from loan 
repayments and interest totaling $90,661.75 and from computer aids totaling $4,808 as of 
7/28/14; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Parks Department sold a lawnmower in April of 2014 for $2,121; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Village of Sister Bay Finance Committee has recommended that $90,661.75 be 
added to the Beach Project line item in the Capital Projects budget, that $4,808 be applied to the 
Streets Resurfacing shortfall, and that the lawnmower proceeds of $2,121 be used to defray the 
cost of the new bagger/blower; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee has further recommended that the remaining Streets 
Resurfacing shortfall be eliminated with a transfer of $2,914.12 from the excess available in the 
Election Replacement line item; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee has also recommended that the small balances remaining 
in the Baseball Field Improvements line item ($3,442.70) and the Parks Equipment line item 
(-$495.81) be merged with the Various Parks Project line item for a new total of $29,016.29 and 
that the remaining balance in the Paperless Meeting Computers line item ($2,283.30) be merged 
with the Information Technology Upgrades line item for a new total of $24,829.89; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Village Board of the Village of Sister Bay does 
hereby amend the 2014 Capital Projects Budget by adding $90,661.75 to the Beach Project line 
item and a total of $7,722.12 to the Streets Resurfacing line item and $2,121 to the Parks 
Equipment line item; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Baseball Field Improvements and the Park Equipment 
line items in the Capital Improvements Budget be merged with the Various Parks Projects line 
item and that the Paperless Meeting Computers line item be merged with the Information 
Technology Upgrades line item. 

37



Village of Sister Bay Resolution 295-081914 

 
I:\2014 Agendas\Board\2014\2014_08\Reso 295-081914 Amending the 2014 CIP Budget.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 11/10/2006; Last printed 8/13/2014 1:32:00 PM 
 

- 2 - 
 

INTRODUCED at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Sister Bay 
conducted on the 19th day of August 2014. 
 
Passed and adopted this ___ day of ______________, 2014. 
 
 
         _____________________________________ 
         David W. Lienau, President 
 

ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________  VOTE: Ayes ______ Noes _____ 
Christy Sully, Village Clerk WCPC/MMC 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



Door County Coastal Byway Council
Meeting Minutes – Thursday, July 10, 2014

Time: 8:30 a.m.
Place: 4528 State Highway 57, Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 – Town of Sevastopol

Call to Order. Chair Ann Miller called the meeting to order at 8:33 a.m.

Declaration of a Quorum - Adopt agenda. The following Council members were present and
constitute a quorum:
Chuck Tice, primary – Town of Sevastopol
Ann Miller, primary – Town of Liberty Grove
Kriss Schorer, primary – Town of Baileys Harbor
Charity Buhr, primary – Village of Ephraim
Beth Hagen, primary – Town of Gibraltar
Scott Baker, primary – Village of Sister Bay
Also present: Christine Salmon-Door County Visitor Bureau, Sam Perlman-DCEDC, Zeke Jackson-
Village of Sister Bay Administrator and Linda Wait-recording secretary.

Motion by Kriss and second by Scott to adopt the agenda, as presented. Motion carried.

Approve minutes. Motion by Scott and second by Chuck to approve the minutes of June 12, 2014.
Motion carried.

Treasurer’s Report. Sam reported a current balance of $18,801.61. The final distribution of DOT
grant funds has been made to the municipalities and partners. Sam said that 5 out of the 8 Wisconsin
welcome centers will carry the updated DCCB brochure. Motion by Kriss and second by Beth to
approve the treasurer’s report. Motion carried.

Pending Business

A. Parade float & upcoming parades. Kriss reported that the Baileys Harbor July 4th parade went
great, with some good comments on the float. Chuck towed the float in the Ellison Bay parade in June.
Thanks to Kriss, Ann, Scott and Chuck for decorating and/or transporting. Zeke offered to check into
JEM and promotional grants for new events.

B. Updates on Byway Group community awareness. Sam said the rfp for our website went out to a
half dozen local service providers and he has received responses from two. Responses are due by
August 1st and can be reviewed at our next meeting.

There was discussion on reprinting the master plan; Ann thought around $26 plus shipping.
Sam said the DVD will cost $75-$80 (for 10 copies). He said Paperboy currently charges $625 for the
year, owns 75 racks and services more than 100. Kriss and Charity suggested we can place them out
and about on our own for now (do not use Paperboy racks).

C. Update from Sam on duplication of CD version of I-Plan to member municipalities. Sam has not
heard of any requests. Each municipality has a copy and they have been distributed to libraries.

67



Door County Coastal Byway Council Meeting
Minutes – July 10, 2014

D. Discussion on reprint of copies of I-Plan for public sale. Action may be taken.
Ann said that although we have not promoted its sale, some people are asking Chuck said some of the
people mentioned in the plan have asked for copies. Suggested price of $35 if we can print for $26,
depending on getting at least 10 requests then perhaps order.

E. DCCB review of and consideration of support for corridor project proposals that may have been
submitted by partners or public. Review letter of support for Melinda Roberts representing WI
Historical Markers & Places travel web site discussion/action.
http://wisconsinhistoricalmarkers.blogspot.com/2014/05/may-18-2014-day-on-door.html
Charity is working with Melinda Roberts. Sam commented that Melinda is very involved with
transportation and tourism in Wisconsin.

New Business. Scott and Zeke suggested maybe placing the float down by the Baileys Harbor marina
for display.

Correspondence. None. Ann indicated that Federal Highways is not be taking applications for future
funding and Sam thought there would be no discretionary spending available.

Charity spoke with Jeremy Ashauer/DOT and they are not looking to take down any stone
walls that are not in the right of way. They are urging Jeremy to use Q and then right onto Town Line
when the Highway 57 detour comes about.

Kriss asked that we send a thank you to Gregg Curzon at Harbor Marine for storing the float
and providing a key for in and out.

Agenda items for next meeting / suggestions: RFPs on website, Melinda Roberts.

Future Meeting Dates. Next meeting will be Thursday, August 14th 2014 at Baileys Harbor town
hall at 8:30 a.m.

Payment of any Bills. Motion by Charity and second by Chuck to approve the following bills:
Kriss Schorer - $31.50 for parade float fringe
Schmeeckle Reserve - $2,235 for printing, revision and shipping of brochures
Ann Miller - $20 for magnetic tape.

Motion carried.

Adjourn. Motion by Charity and second by Scott to adjourn. Motion carried and meeting adjourned
at 9:08 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Linda Wait, recording secretary [draft 7/14/2014]

185 East Walnut Street, Sturgeon Bay WI 54235
Telephone: (920) 743-3113

www.doorcountycoastalbyway.org

68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



Sister Bay / Liberty Grove Library Commission 
                                     Meeting July 8, 2014 
 
The meeting of the Sister Bay / Liberty Grove Library Commission was called to order by 
Virginia Phelan at 1:05 P.M. 
 
Members Present: Virginia Phelan, Allen Strack, Frank Forkert, Pam Abshire, Henry 
Timm, Betty Curzon, Margot Warch and Ralph Blankenburg. 
 
Public Input:  None 
 
Review and Approve the Minutes of the June 10, 2014 Meeting: 
Frank Forkert moved and Allen Strack seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the 
June10, 2014 meeting. The motion passed 6-0. 
 
Review and Payment of the Bills: 

Kirby Built Benches & Tables $7,914.85 
Sparkle Cleaning Service Windows & Carpet $1,072.49 
Wisconsin Public Service Electric $650.07 
Jeffery Ward Construction Lights / Tables & Benches $680.00 
Sparkle Cleaning Service General Cleaning $1,500.00 
Curzon Electric Ballast for Lights $29.56 
Total 

 

$11,846.97 
Allen Strack moved and Margot Warch seconded the motion to approve the payment of 
the bills.  The motion passed 6-0. 
 

Librarians Report 

Comparing June 2014 with June 2013. 
 
Circulation: 
2014:   7,008               YTD:    28,238 
2013:   6,667               YTD     32,037 
 
People Count: 
2014:   5,319  Lib. Visits 
2013:   5,457 
 
Programs: 
2014:   1 Adult; 6 Children   Attended by 53 Adults   80 Children.  133 Totals. 
2013:   1 Adult; 5 Children   Attended by 40 Adults   67 Children   107 Totals. 
 
Sam: 
2014:   760 Sessions               20,876 Minutes 
2013:   877 Sessions               24,953 Minutes 
 
Wireless: 
2014:   969 Users 
2013:   967 Users 
 

80



Overdrive: 
2014:   183 E-books Users                 58 Audio book Users 
2013:   150 E-books Users                 41 Audio book Users 
 
Total library cards issued from Sister Bay/Liberty Grove as of the 1st quarter of 2014 
include 4,545 adults and 401 children. 
We continue to receive many donated books for our Labor Day sale.  Thank you for 
hauling the previous accumulation up to the shed. 
We will have programs coming up for the children involved in the Summer Reading 
Program.  These events have been well attended thanks to the Y camp kids who have 
made them a part of their summer schedule. 
Additionally, Amos, the certified therapy dog, has been here every Thursday morning 
and reading to him has been hugely popular with the kids.  Gloria Dougherty, Amos’ 
“Mom” has been wonderful in promoting the program through a book she has authored 
and by getting the Pulse to do publicity for the Thursday morning program.  We are 
grateful to her for the time and effort she puts forth. 
 
Back Yard Project: 
The gazebo project is on hold Until a donor comes forward. 
 
Henry Timm reported that news reports on the dedications had gone out to all the news 
papers.  He also had sent invitations to all those involved with the project.  Previous 
members of the commission, Sister Bay and Liberty Grove officials and all on our mailing 
list were sent invitations.  Henry thanked the Librarians who made a great looking poster 
for the event.  Posters were distributed.  Henry Timm reviewed the dedication program. 
 
It was moved by Allen Strack and seconded by Frank Forkert to send the Door County 
String Academy a gift of $200 for performing at the event.  The motion passed 6-0. 
 
It was moved by Margot Warch and seconded by Allen Strack to purchase a set of 
checkers for checker board not to exceed $300.  The motion passed 6-0. 
 
It was decided that we would look into plaques from another source than Kirby Built. 
 
We have received donations for 2 benches and 2 tables. 
 
Pam Abshire announced that she would be leaving Sister Bay to take a new position 
with the U.S. Postal Service in Green Bay.  Pam was wished well. 
 
Next Meeting: 

August 12th at 1:00 p.m. 
 
Adjourn: 
It was moved by Pam Abshire and seconded by Allen Strack to adjourn at 2:00 P. M.  
The motion passed 6-0. 
 
Submitted by: Ralph Blankenburg. 
 

 

81



 1 

MARINA COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 2 

TUESDAY, JULY 10, 2014 3 

Sister Bay-Liberty Grove Fire Station – 2258 Mill Road 4 

(APPROVAL PENDING) 5 
 6 
The July 10, 2014 meeting of the Marina Committee was called to order by Chairperson John 7 
Clove at 2:00 P.M. 8 
 9 
Present:  Chairperson Clove, and members Pat Duffy, Fuzzy Sunstrom, Kevin Roberts and Jeff 10 
Flegel.  Shane Solomon arrived at 2:37 P.M. 11 
 12 
Others:  Jim Robinson and Jeff Cronk 13 
 14 
Staff Members:  Village Administrator Zeke Jackson, Marina Manager Wendy Tatzel, and 15 
Administrative Assistant Janal Suppanz. 16 
 17 
Approval of the agenda: 18 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Roberts that the agenda for the July 10, 2014 19 
meeting of the Marina Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 20 
 21 
Approval of minutes as published: 22 
As to the minutes for the June 3, 2014 meeting of the Marina Committee: 23 
Duffy indicated that he believes the sentence which begins on Line 7 - Page 3 of the June 3, 24 
2014 Marina Committee Minutes should be amended to read, “A motion was made by Duffy, 25 
seconded by Sunstrom that the preferred course of action with respect to provision of television 26 
service at the Sister Bay Marina would be to disconnect Charter television service and ramp up 27 
the WiFi capabilities at the Marina, thereby allowing boaters to connect to NetFlix or HuLu, but 28 
still maintain HD television service at the Boathouse.” 29 
 30 
Tatzel indicated that she believes the sentence which begins on Line 26 – Page 3 of the June 3, 31 
2014 Marina Committee Minutes which states that she attributes the increase in reservations to 32 
the nice weather should be struck in its entirety.  33 
 34 
A motion was made by Sunstrom, seconded by Duffy that the minutes for the June 3, 2014 35 
meeting of the Marina Committee be approved as amended. Motion carried – All ayes. 36 
 37 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 38 
Clove asked if anyone wished to comment regarding a non-agenda item. No one responded. 39 
 40 
Business Items: 41 
Item No. 1. Report on 501(c)(3) or Marina 170(c)(1) tax exempt status of the “Friends of the  42 
Marina”; consider a motion to take action on creating a “Friends of the Marina” group: 43 
Tatzel has been doing research on creation of a “Friends of the Marina” group and discovered 44 
that charitable contributions to governmental units are tax-deductible under §170(c)(1) of the 45 
Internal Revenue Code if they are made for a public purpose.  46 
 47 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Sunstrom that a “Friends of the Marina” group shall 48 
be created at the Sister Bay Marina. Motion carried – All ayes. 49 

82



Minutes of the July 10, 2014 Meeting of the Marina Committee 

 

Item No. 2. Report on the status of the boaters’ restrooms: 1 
Installation of counter tops in the boaters’ restrooms and office area of the Marina building is 2 
tentatively scheduled for September. Installation of new privacy partitions is also tentatively 3 
scheduled for September, but that will depend on the volume of Marina guest traffic and 4 
availability of contractors. The new keyed entry locks have been installed and they work very 5 
well. Work is ongoing on the painting project. The work completed on that project to date 6 
looks very nice. 7 
  8 
Item No. 9.  Consider a motion to convene into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats., 9 
§19.85(1)(e) to deliberate or negotiate the purchase of public properties, the investment of 10 
public funds, or  conduct other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining 11 
reasons require a closed session: 12 
At 2:10 P.M. a motion was made by Clove, seconded by Duffy that the Marina Committee 13 
convene into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats., §19.85(1)(e) to deliberate or negotiate the 14 
purchase of public properties, the investment of public funds, or conduct other specified public 15 
business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. Motion carried 16 
– All ayes. 17 
 18 
Item No. 10. Consider a motion to reconvene into open session: 19 
At 3:08 P.M. a motion was made by Sunstrom seconded by Duffy that the Marina Committee 20 
reconvene into open session. Motion carried – All ayes. 21 
 22 
Item No. 11. Consider a motion to take action if required: 23 
No formal action was taken. 24 
 25 
Item No. 3.  Discussion regarding the installation of a fuel dock at the Sister Bay Marina: 26 
A representative of Port-A-Pier visited the Marina earlier this week, and at that time Tatzel 27 
briefly discussed a possible “B” Dock remodel and potential installation of a fuel dock with 28 
him. The Port-A-Pier representative will call Tatzel to schedule an appointment to discuss these 29 
issues at length in the near future. She will report her findings at the next Marina Committee 30 
Meeting. 31 
 32 
At 2:59 P.M. Jackson left the meeting as he had another obligation. 33 
 34 
Item No. 4.  Report on WiFi at the Marina:  35 
Employees from Door County Broadband will be installing additional equipment at the Marina 36 
in the near future and will be moving forward with activating “Password Only” access for 37 
Marina guests. That equipment should strengthen the WiFi signal at the Marina. Some logistical 38 
issues have been identified with providing passwords to Marina guests, and Tatzel and Nate 39 
Bell are working on solutions to them.  40 
  41 
Item No. 5. Consider a motion to approve revised Marina Fest By-Laws and a Marina Fest 42 
Vision Statement: 43 
A draft of revised Marina Fest By-Laws as well as a Marina Fest Vision Statement were included 44 
in the meeting packets.  45 
 46 
A motion was made by Clove, seconded by Duffy that the Marina Committee approves the 47 
revised Marina Fest By-Laws and the Marina Fest Vision Statement which were reviewed at this 48 
meeting.  49 
 50 

83



Minutes of the July 10, 2014 Meeting of the Marina Committee 

 

The Committee members jointly reviewed the previously mentioned documents, and it was the 1 
consensus that the Vision Statement is acceptable but the following revisions shall be made to 2 
the Marine Fest By-Laws: 3 

    Section 2 shall read “a member of the Marina Committee”, not the Marina Committee 4 
Chairperson; and, 5 

    The dollar amount shown in Section 4 should be $100. 6 
 7 
Clove and Duffy then amended their motion in such fashion that it reads: 8 
 9 
A motion was made by Clove, seconded by Duffy that the Marina Committee approves the 10 
revised Marina Fest Vision Statement which was reviewed at this meeting as presented, and also 11 
approves the Marina Fest By-Laws which were reviewed at this meeting as amended. Motion 12 
carried – All ayes.  13 
 14 
Item No. 6. Consider a motion to take action on installation of television service at the 15 
Marina: 16 
Tatzel noted that there were two Marina guests who were very upset about the television 17 
service being discontinued at the Marina, but the majority of the boaters who responded to her 18 
informational e-mail understood why that action was taken.  19 
 20 
As requested she did research regarding the various television provision options which are 21 
available for the Marina, and proposals from Charter Communications and Dave’s Electronic 22 
Repair, (a Dish Network provider), were included in the meeting packets. She also contacted 23 
the employees at Hammersmith TV, a local Radio Shack distributor, and inquired about the 24 
possibility of installing a television antenna at the Marina, but was informed that it is unlikely 25 
that satisfactory reception would be received given the location of the bluffs. The Committee 26 
members indicated that there simply are not funds budgeted to cover the costs delineated in the 27 
proposals, and it was the consensus that at least for now the decision made at the last meeting 28 
shall stand.  29 
 30 
Some of the Committee members indicated that they received free controller boxes for their 31 
businesses for one year from Charter Communications, and Tatzel was asked to call Charter to 32 
see what the monthly charge would be if twenty of the boxes were obtained. She will report her 33 
findings at the next Committee Meeting.  34 
 35 
Item No. 8. Discussion on Marina activities with Wendy Tatzel, Marina Manager: 36 
Tatzel gave the following oral report: 37 
 38 

   Transient slip rental figures for June of 2014 were down $500 from 2013. (This year the 39 
weather was cooler during June and boaters were hesitant to book extended stays 40 
because the forecast was unpredictable.) 41 

   She is still filling seasonal slips and is negotiating “one year only” agreements with pro-42 
rated seasonal rates. 43 

   Slips A42 and A43 were damaged by a sailboat during high winds on July 5th. They 44 
were repaired by Village Maintenance Department crew members this week. 45 

   The Marina crew members have repainted the ballasts on the docks. They will be 46 
applying new non-skid tape on “B” Dock, and replacement light bulbs will be ordered 47 
and installed soon. 48 

   There appear to be more shore fisherman in the Village this year. A “No Fishing Inside 49 
Marina” sign was removed by vandals. A replacement sign has been ordered. DNR 50 

84



Minutes of the July 10, 2014 Meeting of the Marina Committee 

 

officials informed Tatzel that legally, because grant funds were used to pay for Marina 1 
improvements, people must be allowed to fish within the Marina.  2 
 3 
It was the consensus that Tatzel and her staff members should still ask people to refrain 4 
from fishing by the boats, but if they do fish off the docks and hooks become entangled, 5 
Marina personnel should provide assistance with removing them. 6 
 7 

At 3:55 P.M. Sunstrom indicated that he had another obligation and left the meeting. 8 
  9 

   The grant application for the public restroom renovation is being processed. Chris 10 
Halbur of the DNR informed Tatzel that it would be a good idea for her to attend the 11 
Board of Review Meeting where the application will be considered. It is possible that 12 
the Marina could receive up to 80% funding for the remodeling project as additional 13 
funding is considered for marina and launch ports with constructed outer break walls.  14 

   The Boat House was rented out at the last minute for the July 4th weekend. The 15 
complimentary slip was not used by the rental guests so it was utilized as a transient slip 16 
for the entire weekend. The suggestion was made that a sign which states that the 17 
Boathouse is for rent be erected by the Boathouse, and Tatzel was asked to submit an 18 
applicable Sign Permit Application. 19 

   One of the Dockmasters was out for two weeks due to illness. Because they were 20 
shorthanded at the Marina Tatzel filled the gaps in the shift rotation.  21 

   The Marina Office painting project is moving forward as weather and time permit. 22 
Everything should be done by the end of the month. 23 

   She is working with a local graphic designer to develop a new burgee design. In 24 
addition, work is ongoing on development of a logo for Marina clothing and 25 
accessories. Hopefully new Marina products will be available for purchase by the end 26 
of the month.  Tatzel is considering partnering with Lands End to offer clothing or 27 
accessories exclusively to seasonal slip holders, and will be ordering hats and 28 
sweatshirts to sell in the Marina Office. 29 

    30 
Item No. 7. Discussion regarding long-term planning for the Marina: 31 
It was the consensus that this agenda should not be addressed at this meeting. 32 
 33 
Item No. 12. Consider a motion to discuss matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred 34 
to a committee, official or employee: 35 
The next meeting of the Marina Committee was scheduled for 3:00 P.M. on Thursday, August 36 
14, 2014. 37 
 38 
The following agenda items will be addressed at that meeting: 39 

   Consider a motion to convene into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats., 40 
§19.85(1)(e) to deliberate or negotiate the purchase of public properties, the 41 
investment of public funds, or conduct other specified public business, 42 
whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. 43 

   Discussion regarding Charter Communications’ pricing for digital television 44 
boxes. 45 

   Discussion regarding long-term planning for the Marina. 46 

   Discussion regarding needed repairs to “B” Dock.  47 

   Discussion regarding installation of a fuel dock at the Sister Bay Marina.  48 
 49 

85



Minutes of the July 10, 2014 Meeting of the Marina Committee 

 

Adjournment: 1 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Flegel to adjourn the meeting of the Marina 2 
Committee at 4:10 P.M. Motion carried – All ayes. 3 
 4 
Respectfully submitted,  5 

 6 
Janal Suppanz,  7 
Administrative Assistant 8 

86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



SBAA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 1 

THURSDAY, AUGUST 7, 2014 2 

SISTER BAY ADVANCEMENT ASSOCIATION COORDINATOR’S OFFICE 3 

10668 N. BAY SHORE DRIVE  4 

 (APPROVAL PENDING) 5 

 6 

The August 7, 2014 meeting of the Sister Bay Advancement Association Board of Directors 7 
was called to order by President Steve Gomoll at 8:05 A.M.    8 
 9 
Present:   Steve Gomoll, Windy Bittorf, Heidi Hitzeman, Jeannie Hoffman, Drew Bickford, 10 
Larry Gajda, James Larsen, and Nora Zacek    11 
 12 
Excused:  Jessica Grasse and Tonya Crowell 13 
 14 
Staff Members:   Paige Funkhouser, SBAA Coordinator, and Janal Suppanz, Secretary. 15 
 16 
Others:  Carol Clikeman, Ron Kane and Chad Kodanko 17 
 18 
Business Items: 19 
Item No. 1.  Approval of the Agenda: 20 
Funkhouser suggested that the following item be added to the Agenda for this meeting: 21 
Discussion Regarding the Fall Dinner. 22 
 23 
A motion was made by Gajda, seconded by Zacek, that the Agenda for the August 7, 2014 24 
meeting of the SBAA Board of Directors be approved as amended. Motion carried – All 25 
ayes. 26 
 27 
Item No. 2.  Approval of the minutes for the June 5, 2014 meeting of the SBAA Board of 28 
Directors: 29 
A motion was made by Gajda, seconded by Larsen that the minutes for the June 5, 2014 30 
meeting of the SBAA Board of Directors be approved as presented. Motion carried – All 31 
ayes. 32 
 33 
Item No. 3.  Financial Report: 34 
Bittorf distributed financial reports and the Board members jointly reviewed those 35 
documents.  36 
 37 
A motion was made by Hitzeman, seconded by Zacek that the financial reports for June, 38 
2014 are approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 39 
 40 
Item No. 4. Discussion regarding evening entertainment and the Village’s Noise 41 
Ordinance: 42 
Larsen and Chad Kodanko noted that complaints have been received about noise coming 43 
from some taverns in the Village during the evening hours. Last year a condition was 44 
imposed on the liquor licenses that businesses could have outdoor entertainment until 45 
11:00 P.M., but at that time all outdoor seating had to be vacated. This year when the 46 
liquor licenses were approved by the Village Board that condition was changed. Now 47 
outdoor music has to cease by 10:30 P.M. and outdoor seating must be vacated by 11:00 48 

96



Sister Bay Advancement Association Meeting Minutes –  August 7, 2014 

- 2 - 

P.M. Larsen and Kodanko acknowledged that they were aware that renewal of liquor 1 
licenses was being considered by the Village Board as they saw that the annual liquor 2 
license application was submitted to the Village Clerk in June, but they do not believe it’s 3 
fair for Village officials to impose any new liquor license conditions without giving the 4 
affected business owners notice that that could occur. They also noted that generally 5 
speaking outdoor music is only played at Husby’s until 11:00 P.M. two nights a week for 6 
two months out of the year. Whenever bands play outdoors business at that establishment 7 
increases considerably. Larsen stated that it is his understanding that Village officials are 8 
considering amendment of the noise regulations. These type of regulation amendments 9 
could have a negative impact on a number of Village business owners. 10 
 11 
The Board members indicated that it is their belief that having outdoor music during “the 12 
season” is an important entertainment draw to the Village. They also noted that they do not 13 
believe it’s fair that Village officials would impose new liquor license conditions which 14 
would affect business owners without giving some type of prior notice to them. 15 
 16 
At 8:45 Larsen indicated that he had another obligation and left the meeting. 17 
     18 
Item No. 5. Discussion regarding the Beach Grand Opening Celebration in 2015: 19 
Item No. 9. Waterfront Park Development Update:. 20 
Denise Bhirdo informed Funkhouser that she would be willing to help organize a Beach 21 
Grand Opening Celebration, but will not have time to begin working on that project until  22 
“the season” has concluded. Funkhouser will provide more information regarding the 23 
celebration as soon as it is available. 24 
 25 
Item  No. 6. Discussion regarding the Fall Dinner: 26 
It was the consensus that this year’s Fall Dinner shall be conducted at the Mission Grille on 27 
Tuesday, September 30, 2014. Social time will commence at 5:30 P.M. and dinner will be 28 
served at 6:00 P.M. A business meeting will follow.    29 
 30 
Item No. 7. Discussion regarding festivals and special events: 31 
 32 

 Concerts In The Park 33 
The Concerts In the Park have been well attended and attendance has 34 
increased considerably since the new Performance Pavilion has opened. To 35 
date concession sale proceeds have amounted to $2,061.50. 36 
 37 

 DCFA 38 
This will be the 12th annual Door County Festival of the Arts. All the plans 39 
have been finalized and everything should be “ready to go”. Volunteers are 40 
still needed to man artist’s booths from time to time, and help is also 41 
needed with clean-up. Two of the goats on poles were stolen but they have 42 
been returned.  43 
 44 

 Peninsula Century Bike Ride 45 
Funkhouser will be meeting with Brian Fitzgerald to discuss the Peninsula 46 
Century Bike Ride sometime next week. She will provide more information 47 
regarding the ride at the next meeting. 48 
 49 

97



Sister Bay Advancement Association Meeting Minutes –  August 7, 2014 

- 3 - 

 Fall Fest – Merchandising, D.P.H. 1 
As of this time only sixteen spaces are still available for the Fall Fest Craft 2 
Show. Funkhouser doesn’t believe she will have any problem filling those 3 
spaces. The Dept. of Public Health will be conducting inspections at Fall 4 
Fest this year. Hopefully helicopter rides will be available.   5 
 6 
Discussion took place regarding the possibility of selling Fall Fest T-Shirts, 7 
sweatshirts and hats to offset costs. Bickford indicated that On Deck would 8 
be willing to purchase the garments and sell them to the SBAA at cost. The 9 
suggestion was also made that in lieu of charging for wrist bands Fall Fest 10 
insulated travel mugs be sold. They could also be purchased from On 11 
Deck. 12 
 13 
A motion was made by Zacek, seconded by Bittorf that the SBAA shall 14 
purchase Fall Fest screen printed long sleeve T-shirts, sweatshirts and 15 
baseball caps as well as insulated travel mugs from On Deck Clothing Co. 16 
and sell those items at Fall Fest, 2014. The order shall consist of 17 
approximately 100 sweatshirts, 200 T-shirts, 300 caps and 1,000 mugs. 18 
Funkhouser shall consult with Bickford on this issue and see that the order is 19 
submitted in a timely fashion. Motion carried – All ayes. 20 
   21 

At 9:45 A.M. Hoffman indicated that she had another obligation and left the 22 
meeting. 23 
 24 
Item No. 7. Economic Development Update:  25 
The Economic Development Committee has not met recently. 26 
 27 
Item No. 8. Bay Shore Drive Reconstruction Update: 28 
The Bay Shore Drive Reconstruction Oversight Committee met on Wednesday, July 16, 29 
2014 at 2:00 P.M. At that meeting updates were given on the status of the reconstruction 30 
project. A Sister Bay Road Construction Facebook page has been created. There’s not a lot 31 
of information on the page yet, but once construction starts it will be updated on a regular 32 
basis. 33 
 34 
Item No. 10. Discussion Regarding Membership: 35 
Membership renewal notices will be mailed out early in September. It was the consensus 36 
that membership fees shall not be increased this year. Kevin Roberts from Bayview Resort 37 
suggested that a wedding page be created on the SBAA’s website. It was the consensus that 38 
this is a good idea. Funkhouser will include advertising costs for the wedding page on the 39 
membership renewal form. 40 
 41 
Item No. 11. Discussion Regarding The Farmer’s Market: 42 
Unfortunately the Village’s Farmer’s Markets, which are conducted on Wednesday 43 
afternoons/evenings and Thursday mornings in the grassy area across from the new 44 
performance pavilion, have not been well attended.  45 
 46 
Coordinator’s Report: 47 
A copy of the Coordinator’s Report was included in the meeting packets and the Board 48 
members jointly reviewed that document. They tried to conduct a movie night in 49 

98



Sister Bay Advancement Association Meeting Minutes –  August 7, 2014 

- 4 - 

conjunction with Plein Air but no one attended. Visitor Center numbers for July are up over 1 
last year.  2 
 3 
Adjournment: 4 
A motion was made by Zacek, seconded by Gajda to adjourn the meeting of the SBAA 5 
Board of Directors at 10:05 A.M. Motion carried – All ayes. 6 
 7 
Respectfully submitted, 8 

 9 
Janal Suppanz, Secretary 10 

99



DOOR COUNTY TOURISM ZONE  1 
COMMISSION and EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 2 

Minutes of June 19, 2014 9:00 a.m. 3 
City of Sturgeon Bay, 421 Michigan St, Community Room 4 

 5 
ACTION ITEMS: 6 
Jackson moved and Nelson seconded to approve the agenda as submitted. Motion carried. 7 

Nelson moved and Jackson seconded to approve the May 15th, 2014 minutes as corrected. Motion 8 
carried. 9 

Jackson moved and Tice seconded to approve reports and payables plus receipts to date.  Motion 10 
carried. 11 

Nelson moved and LeClair seconded to approve the 2013 Door County Tourism Zone Audit. Motion 12 
carried. 13 

Larson moved and Zacek seconded to accept the nominations for officers.  Motion carried. 14 

Leclair moved and Tice seconded to accept the nominations for Executive Committee. Motion carried. 15 

Boston moved and Nelson seconded to appoint a sub-committee to review the ordinance. Motion 16 
carried. 17 

Consider motion to convene into Closed Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statutes, Section 18 
19.85(1)(a)(f) or (g) to confer with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or 19 
written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is 20 
or likely to become involved; to wit: enforcement actions against lodging providers who have failed to 21 
obtain lodging permits and to timely remit monthly room tax report and tax payments.  Skare moved 22 
to convene into Closed Session as per statutes named; Dannhausen seconded. Motion carried. 23 

Tice moved to reconvene into Open Session; Dannhausen seconded. Motion carried. 24 

Jackson moved and Nelson  seconded that Roberts take action and proceed with setting up a payment 25 
plan  and  creating estimated taxes  as advised in Closed Session. Motion carried. 26 

Jackson moved and Larson seconded to adjourn. Motion carried. 27 

Committee Members Present by Roll Call:  Mary Boston, Bryan Nelson, Mike Johnson, Josh Van 28 
Lieshout, Jeff Larson, Myles Dannhausen. Nancy Robillard, Bill Weddig, Dick Skare, Elizabeth LeClair, 29 
Frank Forkert, Chuck Tice, Zeke Jackson, Nora Zacek, and Bob Starr. 30 
Excused: Fred Anderson, Carol Stayton, Richard Briggs, and Dave Holtz. 31 
Absent: Dennis Statz, Deb Jeanquart, and Keith Krist. 32 
Also in Attendance: Dianne Lensert/Kerber Rose & Assoc.; Kim Roberts/Administrative Assistant; Jack 33 
Moneypenny, Jon Jarosh/DCVB and Michelle Rasmussen/DCVB. 34 

Call to Order 35 
Chair Van Lieshout called the meeting to order at 10:50 a.m.   36 

Roll Call  37 

Approval of the Agenda 38 
Jackson moved and Nelson seconded to approve the agenda as submitted. Motion carried. 39 

Approval of the minutes of May 15th, 2014 40 
Nelson moved and Jackson seconded to approve the May 15th, 2014 minutes as corrected. Motion 41 
carried. 42 

Report by the Door County Visitor Bureau on Marketing Efforts 43 
Moneypenny started off his report from the DCVB by updating the Commission on how the facility fund 44 
was being used.  He said that each month a thousand dollars ($1,000) gets earmarked to the fund.  This 45 
spring the fund was used to complete a parking lot for employees which has freed up visitor parking, 46 

100



landscaping was completed, and the removal of the birch trees and planting of cherry trees was finished.  He 1 
stressed that the center is the front door of Door County and he wants it to have great curb appeal. 2 

Jarosh discussed that the ad value equivalency or ROI.  He stressed that it changes monthly.  He added that 3 
in 2013 it was $7.55 (2013 annual report) and currently it is at $7.82 (executive report).     4 

Jarosh went on to talk about press trips.  He said that three (3) have already been completed through the 5 
end of May.  A summer themed trip is scheduled for Monday with eighteen (18) journalist scheduled to 6 
attend for the week.  Five (5) more press trips are scheduled throughout the rest of the summer.   7 

Last month a Cherry Media Tour took place.  This was part of a broader Cherry Campaign that has been 8 
going on this year.   Eight (8) TV stations featured the Cherry media tour in Milwaukee and Madison.  A 9 
taped in studio interview happened in Milwaukee along with newspaper hits.  The Cherry Tour generated 10 
twenty (20) media hits.  The campaign had an audience reach of over 1.3 million and an ad value of $24,298 11 
for this campaign. 12 

Fourteen (14) articles were generated as a result of the marketing program including Milwaukee Journal 13 
Sentinel, Midwest Living, Go Escape Magazine, and Examiner online.   National Geographic Traveler did an 14 
article of fish boils. 15 

Rasmussen reported that “Where to Stay” is still the top visit page on the DCVB website.  The booking 16 
engine on the website went live time with some upgrades: a dedicated server and core code updates.  17 
Rasmussen went on to say that planning for 2015 has already begun with meetings with industry partners.   18 

Moneypenny stressed that the discussion is about long term strategy.  He added that Playtpus were great 19 
thinkers and generators of ideas, but not good with the execution.  The company resigned in December.  20 
Zizzo group and Belter Lincoln have created a new diverse balance.   21 

Report from Administrative Assistant on current activities, projects and issues associated with 22 
permitting new members. 23 
Roberts reported that she sent out seventeen (17) no report letters for the report month of March on May 13, 24 
2014.   She added that as of June 12th, 2014 three (3) properties remain to report for March 2014. 25 

The total outstanding due in unpaid taxes, fees and penalties is four hundred fifty nine dollars and sixty six 26 
cents ($459.66) from five (5) permit holders.   27 

Roberts said that she had permitted sixteen (16) new properties in the month of May.  Roberts reviewed the 28 
permitted, removed, aging and unit reports she completed.  Roberts said that on time reporting for all unit 29 
types increased two hundred seventy three thousand forty eight dollars ($273,048) in 2013.  There are nine 30 
hundred forty seven (947) permitted properties as of June 5th, 2014 and forty six (46) properties were 31 
deactivated during the period of January 1, 2014 through June 3rd, 2014. 32 

Discussion on Current Comparable Occupancy numbers for 2013 33 
Lensert said that April was up 7.4% and year to date collections are up 4.3%.  34 

Consideration of approving reports and payables plus receipts to date. 35 
Lensert said that there was nothing unusual with payables.  She went on to say the second (2) payment for 36 
the audit was made to Schenck.  Financials, Lensert said, looked good with strong revenues and expenses 37 
are down.   38 

Jackson moved and Tice seconded to approve reports and payables plus receipts to date.  Motion 39 
carried. 40 

Report from Commissioners on feedback from local boards on recent issues. 41 
Moneypenny shared that during his rounds to town boards many stories were shared regarding room tax 42 
collection and all municipalities seemed happy and complimentary of how it is working. 43 

Approval of 2013 Door County Tourism Zone Audit  44 
Nelson moved and LeClair seconded to approve the 2013 Door County Tourism Zone Audit. Motion 45 
carried. 46 

 47 
 48 
 49 

101



Nomination and vote for the Tourism Zone officers 1 
Larson moved and Zacek seconded to accept the following nominations for officers.  Motion carried.2 

a. Nominations for one-year officer positions are as follows:  3 
i. Josh Van Lieshout as Chair 4 

ii. Skare as Vice-Chair 5 
iii. LeClair as Secretary 6 
iv. Nelson as Treasurer 7 

LeClair moved and Tice seconded to accept the nominations for Executive Committee. Motion carried. 8 
b. Nominations for one year Executive Committee positions are as follows: 9 

i. At Large: Dave Holtz 10 
ii. Bryan Nelson 11 

iii. Josh Van Lieshout 12 
iv. Bill Weddig 13 
v. Dick Skare 14 

vi. Elizabeth Le Clair 15 
vii. Bob Starr 16 

Discussion of creating a sub committee to review the draft amendment to the Intergovernmental 17 
Agreement.  18 
Van Lieshout asked for volunteers to work on an amendment to the ordinance.  Jackson, Nelson, Skare and 19 
Van Lieshout all volunteered.   20 

Boston moved and Nelson seconded to appoint a sub-committee to review the ordinance. Motion 21 
carried. 22 

Consider motion to convene into Closed Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statutes, Section 23 
19.85(1)(a)(f) or (g) to confer with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or 24 
written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is 25 
or likely to become involved; to wit: enforcement actions against lodging providers who have failed to 26 
obtain lodging permits and to timely remit monthly room tax report and tax payments. 27 

Skare moved to convene into Closed Session as per statutes named; Dannhausen seconded. Motion 28 
carried. 29 

CLOSED SESSION 30 

Consider a Motion to Reconvene into Open Session 31 
Tice moved to reconvene into Open Session; Dannhausen seconded. Motion carried. 32 

Consider a motion to take action, if required. 33 
Jackson moved and Nelson seconded that Roberts take action and proceed with setting up a payment 34 
plan and creating estimated taxes as advised in Closed Session. Motion carried. 35 

Adjournment 36 

Jackson moved to adjourn; Larson seconded. Motion carried.  37 

Respectfully submitted, 38 
 39 

 40 
Kim Roberts 41 
Administrative Assistant 42 
 43 

 44 

102



DOOR COUNTY TOURISM ZONE COMMISSION 1 
Joint Meeting Minutes 2 

Minutes of June 19, 2014 – 9 a.m. 3 
Sturgeon Bay City Hall, 421 Michigan Street 4 

 5 
ACTION ITEMS: 6 
Starr moved and Tice seconded to adjourn. Motion passed unanimously. 7 
 8 
Committee Members Present by Roll Call:  Mary Boston, Bryan Nelson, Mike Johnson, Josh Van Lieshout, Jeff 9 
Larson, Myles Dannhausen. Nancy Robillard, Bill Weddig, Dick Skare, Elizabeth LeClair, Frank Forkert, Chuck 10 
Tice, Zeke Jackson, Nora Zacek, and Bob Starr. 11 
Excused: Fred Anderson, Carol Stayton, Richard Briggs, and Dave Holtz. 12 
Absent: Dennis Statz, Deb Jeanquart, and Keith Krist. 13 
Also in Attendance:  Senator Robert Cowles, Dianne Lensert/Kerber Rose & Assoc.; Kim Roberts/Administrative 14 
Assistant; Jack Moneypenny/DCVB, Jon Jarosh/DCVB and Michelle Rasmussen/DCVB. 15 

Call to Order 16 
Chair Van Lieshout called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m.  17 
Presentation of the 2013 Annual Report 18 
Van Lieshout asked Roberts to present the Annual Report.  Roberts proceeded with the Annual Meeting PowerPoint 19 
presentation.  Roberts explained why the Commission was formed and gave the background into the formation of the 20 
Zone.  Roberts referenced the governing state statute and went on to review the Door County Tourism Zone Mission 21 
Statement.  She reviewed what the DCTZC’s and the DCVB responsibilities were and continued with the details of the 22 
tax.  She reviewed how the 5.5% tax is split: 30% to municipalities, 66% to the DCVB for marketing and 4% remains 23 
with the Commission for expenses.  Roberts continued by looking back at 2013: at the end of 2013 the Commission held 24 
937 permits, 97 permits were issued of which 41 were found through compliance.  Roberts added that there was less 25 
than 2.4% non compliance (more than 30 days late) for 2013 on tax, interest and penalties due.  By the end of 2014, the 26 
Commission expects to have collected $25,248,022 and will have then turned over $16,663,695 to the DCVB for the 27 
marketing period 2007-2014.  2013 room tax collections were up 4.1% over 2012 collections. 28 
Roberts reviewed the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets from the 2013 audit and also the 29 
municipal impact of lodging revenues by municipality.  The PowerPoint continued with pie charts that demonstrated 30 
permit by municipality, percentage of permits by property type and percentage of permits by units.  31 
Roberts concluded the DCTZC portion of the PowerPoint with goals for 2014.  She stressed that the last remaining 32 
hurdle for the Commission is the “word of mouth” advertisers. 33 
Jack Moneypenny took over the PowerPoint presentation. He reviewed the 2013 accomplishments: Increased web user 34 
to 1,236,727, 11,723,392 impressions on the DCVB Facebook page in 2013, 509 travel journalists have been hosted for the 35 
period of 2007-2013 and a brand promise was integrated, “A relaxing restorative, maritime experience”.  Moneypenny 36 
went on to review primary results:  Door County ranked 8th place in Wisconsin destinations out of 72 counties in 2013.   37 
In 2013, visitor spending increased by $10 million or 3.45% over 2012. Impact numbers resulted in $299 million in direct 38 
spending, $33.2 million generated in local and state taxes, 3,001 jobs were supported by tourism, $64.6 million in labor 39 
income and $381.6 million in total impact of traveler spending. 40 
Moneypenny continued the DCVB year in review with taking a look at Web Site Activity / Internet Marketing and 41 
Door County.com site visits.  Group sales resulted in the attendance of  seven (7 ) trade shows, work with four hundred 42 
ninety two (492) wedding planners/brides, thirty (30)  meeting/event planners, eighty two (82) reunion planners, 43 
twelve (12) bike/car/motorcycle clubs and three (3) RV clubs.   44 
Moneypenny reviewed the advertising highlights for 2013, communications and public relations which through the end 45 
of 2013, the return on investment for the media marketing program was 755%.  For every dollar spent, the DCVB 46 
received $7.55 in AVE. Moneypenny looked ahead to 2014 with goals to build off their tagline, “Like nowhere else”. 47 
Moneypenny concluded his presentation with some current news.  He just placed an order for two (2) more ECVS 48 
stations.    He explained that one of the challenges to those visiting in Door County is where to go when someone is 49 
sick; visitors just don’t know where anything is.  The DCVB created Door County Emergency information cards with 50 
all the “need to know” health care information while visiting Door County. Pet information, poison control, police, fire, 51 
sheriff, coast guard, and road conditions are included.  Code Red is included which beings in Door County this month 52 
with emergency information sent directly to your phone.  Twenty thousand (20,000) were printed.  The goal is to get 53 
them distributed so that visitors have what they need in an emergency.  Moneypenny felt this would help visitors while 54 
they were here and when they return. 55 

103



The mall promotions completed their installations last week at Mayfair and Hilldale malls in Milwaukee and Madison. 1 
The mall spaces left four (4) million impressions which was also a very good distribution point for Visitor Guides.  It 2 
also got visitors thinking about visiting earlier than ever due to the installations standing during a miserable spring.   3 
The units are back; one (1) is in the lobby and one (1) is available for events.  Baileys Harbor will be using one during 4 
the 4th of July. 5 
Senator Cowles asked if the statute served the commission. Skare felt that the Zone was set up based on the State 6 
Statute.  Skare went on to say the Commission has been very effective in getting people to be permitted and collect the 7 
tax.  He stressed the small amount due in taxes compared to the millions collected each year, which is not the case in 8 
other areas.   9 
Moneypenny responded that they are in a destination where they are getting their due, but others are not.  10 
Moneypenny said the portion of the reform that was supported by the DCVB was the credit card rebate.  The 11 
Innkeeper should be supported to offset the credit card fees.  This is the only tax that only the innkeepers have to 12 
collect and the credit card fees are absorbed by the innkeepers. 13 
Van Lieshout stressed that we are successful in collecting taxes. It is a lengthy process in which the effort and money 14 
are expended to become successful. The process of enforcement of the law is expensive and timely.  Often times the 15 
Commission ends up in circuit court, in which the Commission has never lost. Even with a judgment we are still left 16 
with the collection.  TRIP, garnishment and collections have become the vehicle for collections.  There must be a way 17 
to get there faster.  Jackson discussed cooperation with the DMV, which would stop renewals if any taxes were owed.  18 
He said that it was very successful in Virginia. 19 
Cowles asked if it was larger or smaller properties that were the issue. Van Lieshout responded that it is both. He 20 
discussed that the partnership with the municipalities has been instrumental in withholding liquor licenses for larger 21 
establishments and has proved quite successful. However, the smaller establishments with less than adequate 22 
accounting foundations are where the Commission spends a fair amount of time in enforcement. 23 
Moneypenny asked if there was anything else Senator Cowles would like to discuss. He said no and that he and Chair 24 
Van Lieshout have a good working dialogue. 25 
 26 
Adjournment 27 
Starr moved to adjourn; Tice seconded. Motion carried.  28 

 29 
Respectfully submitted, 30 

 31 
Kim Roberts 32 
Administrative Assistant 33 

104



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

105



- 2 - 

 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

 30 
Name: h:\files\active\agendas\utilities\2014\2014_08\080614 utilities comm minutes - unapproved version 1.doc Created: 31 
08/06/2014 12:27 PM Printed: 8/13/2014 11:46 AM  32 

106




